Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 7:36 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: REVISED: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING
Revision 1: updated time

TIME DATE PLACE
9:45 11:00 a.m. Thursday, May 29, 2014 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Examining the UN Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change Process”

Witnesses:

e Dr. Richard S.J. Tol, Professor of Economics, University of Sussex

e Dr. Michael Oppenheimer, Albert G. Milbank Professor of Geosciences and International Affairs,
Department of Geosciences, Princeton University

e Dr. Daniel Botkin, Professor Emeritus, Department of Ecology, Evolution, and Marine Biology,
University of California, Santa Barbara

e Dr. Roger Pielke Sr., Senior Research Scientist, Cooperative Institute for Research in Environmental
Sciences, and Professor Emeritus of Atmospheric Science, Colorado State University

By direction of the Chairman
Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
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